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Anchorage, Alaska
TO: L, 7. Swift, Acting Supt. of Stores August 3, 1949

FROM: J. F. Jounson, General Manager

Subject: Exchange of Locomotives USA No, 4074 and USA No. €995,
Attached is copy of letter 0 Colonel James Glore, Army Trans-

port Officer, U. S. Army, Alaska, dated August 2 in connection with ex~

change of ARR locomotive USA No, 4074 (Alaska Railread No, 314) for
U. 34 Arny lccomotive USA No, 6995,

Please arrange to make the necessary paper transfer on the
exchange of these two locomotives, }GH‘NWETMANLEX i

¥. P, Jehnsen
Genersl ¥anager
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Anguat £, 148

Colonsl Jomes Glore

Ayewy Transportotiocs LfTicer
Y. o Srvay, Alasks

Yort Sichardscon, Alaske

¥y deay Lolonel Glore:

seforaiee is sede t¢ your lebtor of July 28 in regard to 8Xe
shango of AHR Jooomotive USA Noe 4074 (Alacke Hsllresd Noe 314) for

s monticnad in your letter, the isilvosd ccucurs and dasires
sc wmis tia evchangs effsetively imsedlataly. Transfer to bo msde as
sugzestad by you on the followlng towas:

T™at by rresentaticn of eopy of this letber 1o the Yeshanical
Lepartmant they w11l -

{a} Yastall new Cluss.
{7 Turm main piston rods.
{e} Gepack alr pump.

iz york to b done at & Futur: date as it i3 believed by the fmilrosd
thst cur lecomotive is in somdition that will wwrrant 1ts use for ap-
provimately spothsr sightesen months, smd the repsics, im actordance =itk
126 ragalations, if 4une at thiz time end pricy te eichengs, would cur-
tail the uss of this locomotive by the irmy prior to overhsul by a period
of spprexissately sighteen months,

UYoon roceint of thisz letter, if szresable as ontline, cootact
e e T Hughes, Aeting Suporintesdsnt of Hotive Power and quipnent,
for sxchange of lovomotlives.
Vory truly yuurs,
SIGNET. DT ITHNSON
b4 - Ee I ohnaon %W\
ChB/la

es: ¥, T. Hughes
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HEADQUARTERS
UNITED STATES ARMY, ALASKA |

APO 942 c-0 POSTMASTER SEATTLE, WASHINGTON
FORT RICHARDSON, ALASKA

arsice of the Iransportetion Gfflcer

_— o e el
Colonel Je Is ~oRIsS0OR
- -

Gensrel dsnager

A% %o, T 2 %

Alazks Raeilrced

Dear Golonsl vohmsounsd
Reference is made to letter this eadquarv T
menring Ehe mgin o £ STe e d AN A Pean S Ase
rararGL L8 l8Ee of ALk loComeTaive UD«& Ho. 407E& 0 U S ALY
locomotive USi €935, ben ald

=
She nrmy'Rall Transpor- atizn uO., whicn disclossd thst
repairs should ve accomplished Yo vlace the leew
sha ned

8o installation ol new flues.

L. Hein pisten rods To ve turned.

Tae alyr DUED.

it iz reguested that thais headguarters be advised as o concurrencs
£ .{s ! . 3

-y

[ -
Very sruly yours,

ar J Co ot e P

clonel
Trapsportation Officer
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JPfice of the Praansportation Officer

Cglouel de Ps Johnson
General lanager
Alasks Csillroed
hnchorege, Alasks

Tenr Golonel Johusont

nelepence is made to letter this headguarters, dated Lf July 1849
regaréin, the exchange of ARR locomotive USR Wo. 4074 for U & Army
locometive USA Ho, €095,

Tnspection of locomotive UBA o, 4074 wes made by the fmster
wechsnic, frow the hrmy Rail Transportation Cce, which disclosed that
the tollowing repeirs should be acscomplished to place the locomotive
in first class shape:

a, Installation of new flues.
_ b. Mein piston rods to be turnad.
¢« Gepacking of the alr pump.

As this office has been sdviged by your office that the locomotive
now in possession of the Army is required in the immediate future by
your activity, and alsc as this office was adviaed by the Imspecior, re-
ferred Lo above, that the repalrs sited coculd be accomplished at & date

subsequent to the sctual exchange, it is resommended that the follewing
astion be tekens

&+ The desired exchange be effected immsdiately, on the pramise
that the Alaska Raillroad will make the repairs lisbted above within a
rassonable lenzth of time after recéiving a request for sush repairs
from the Transvoritstion Offieer, USARAL.

v is requested that this headguarters be advised as to coansurrence
in the above action and agreemsnt.

Very truly yours,

| JAMES GLORE
Lolonel IC -
Army Transportation Officer
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. S ~ HEADQUARTERS  _
' UNITED STATES ARMY, ALASKA
APO 942 c-0 POSTMASTER SEATTLE, WASHINGTON
FORT RICHARDSON, ALASKA

ARTRO £

.The Alasks Railroad
d Anchorage, Alaska

Atteuntions General Manager
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to recent conversations aund correspondence
regarding the request of The Alaska Railroad to exchange an 0-6~0
locomotive (USA Nos 4074) now in possession of The Alaska Railroad
for a 2-8~0 locomotive (USA Fo. 6995) now in possession of the Armye

AN

This headquarters has received radio WCL 25854, dated 11 dJuly
1949, from the Department of Army, which euthorizes the requested
exchangs, without reimbursement.

In the preliminary discussions, representatives from this head-
quarters were assured by representatives from your office that the
O=8«0 locomotive would be placed in first class coandition, including
-replacing the flues, if such an exchange was accomplished,

It is requested that this office be advised as to concurrence
in the plan to exchange the locomotives in question end that required
repairs cited in the paragraph above be accomplished prior to such
transfere.

For your information the 2-8-0 locomotive in question received
a five~year overhaul in October 1948, by the Baltimore-Ohioc shovs,
and ie in first class condition.

Very truly yours,
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. . HEADGUARTERS
UNITED STATES ARMY ALASKA
APQ 542 oo POSTMASTER SEATYLE, WASHINGTON
FORT RICHARDSON, ALASKA

L P, T -
office of ths Trengportstion CT{ficer

: = e 5 1l 10408
m&ok’f-ﬁ‘v . » ] J&J..-.,j whe £ Tl
COlOJvl Ja e an3on

Genzral Managsr v

tlaska Railroad

Lear Colonel Jormmson:

Teplying to your letter of 29 Jume 1949, concerning exchange

of locomobives, inclosed herewith is & copy of = radiozram Vo The
{ffice Chlef oi Transportabion which indicates action in response
to your letvter. -
You will promptly be advised when answer is received.
Very truly vours,
Colon€l, T
Fransportetion Officer
1 incl
Hteram 020206%
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copY COPY COPY
CG USARAL UNCLASSIFIED
DEPARTMENT OF ARMY 70/7.06
FAG/kk DEFERRED

WASHINGTON, D. C.

FR '1'0/‘7.06 PD ATTHN COT PD THIS FOR TCRTS 2024 URMSG WCL 45342 SUBJBCT EXCHANGE

OF LOCOMOTIVES PD ESTIMATED DEPRECIATED DIFFERENCE VALUE USA 6995 IS $4650 MORE THAN
USA 4074 PD ALASKA RAILRCAD WHEN SO ADVISED COUNTERED BY LETTER INVITING ATTENTION T0
PUBLIC IAW 841 444 80 CONGRESS WHICH PROVIDES TRARSFER WITHOUT REIMBURSEMENT WHEN
SURPLUS TO NEEDS PD BELIEVE FACT THAT WE ARE BOTH WILLING TO TRADE ESTABLISHES

EITHER LOCOMOTIVE AS SURPLUS TO PRESENT OWNER NEEDS AND TEHEREFORE QUALIFIED WITHOUT
REIMBURSEMENT PD REQUEST RECONSIDERATIONPD END

ARAMI - 2
ARTRO - 2
URCLASSIFIED

ARTRO/Major Griffin/6127/kk | 020205
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June 25, 1945

Colonel James A. Jlore T8
Transportation QfTicer
4lagka Service lase

Fort Richardson, Alaska

¥y dear Colonel Glore:

Reference is made to our recent conversation regardinz the
transfer of a road engine belongiang to the Army for a Railroad switche-
inr engine in which you advised that you would be unmable to make ithis
transfer on an esven basis, but would be required to charze The Alaska
Railroed an sdditional 27,000 in this exchange.

4s mentioned in our telephoms conversation, the switch engine
of the 300 Class, which we feel would be adeguate for your needs and
nore sultable than the road engine you have for switehinz purposes, has
received majer overhauls and is in first-class condition, whersas i

understand that the Army road engine in this Iransfer is not in this con-

dition and would necessitate major repairs to make it suitable for road
service. The switch engines of this ¢lass are very efficient in switch-
inz, pud due to their construection are not suitable for work train ser-
vice or road service, however, the construction of ysur road engire xith
overhaul can be made sultable for use in rosd service alsoc work train
gervice, and The Alseska Reilromd iz iz need of this type locomotive in
comnectior with the renabilitatlon program.

In copmection with this transfer without exchance of funds,
Public Llaw 3lle=80th Congress, spproved Junme 29, 1648, provides, "That
in the operation of the facilities of The Alaske Hailrosd, the Depsrt-
ment of the Army or any other agency of the United States Govermment
having title thereto is suthorized to transfer regardless of present lo-
catvion and without charge te The Alaska Reilroad, materisls, roadway and
bridze malntenance, and other necessary egquipment, locomotives and spare
parts, shop facilities and naechinery, supplies, rollins stock, buildinge,
and docks, surplus to its needs and which may be certified by the Depart-
ment of the Interior as necsssary for the improvement, msintemance, or
operation of The Alasks Railroad:”
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Colonel James A. Glore IC -2 - June 29, 15l9

Your advice and concurrence in the aforementioned is kindly
requested.

Bincerely vours,

de P Johnson
(eneral Lanager

2 e e
e Ttk



